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May 13, 2025

VIA EMAIL TO:

Robbie Schwartz, Director

Planning and Development Department
City of Loganville

P.O. Box 39

Loganville, Georgia 30052

Re:  Tig Knight Road Applications: A25-016, R25-015, V25-013, & V25-014
Dear Mr. Schwartz:

As you know, the above-referenced applications are scheduled for public hearings before
the Planning Commission on May 22 and the City Council on June 9. We continue to work through
potential site plan revisions referenced in my previous letter. This additional review is being
conducted in a good faith effort to minimize confusion surrounding the project. Accordingly, the
Applicant respectfully requests that the City table the public hearings for this matter to the June
Planning Commission and July City Council meetings.

Sincerely yours,

MAHAFFEY PICKENS TUCKER, LLP

Stane Lankam

Shane M. Lanham
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